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October 17, 1960 

Mr. Norman L Maguire 
1420 Columbia. Drive NE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Maguire, 

Thank you very much for your letter and reception 
report. I donit think I will have to consult my transmitter 
log to be able to verify your report; I was conducting the 
test myself and do remember the time of our frequency 
measurement. 

Your reception of our station was better than that of 
the company making the reception report, and our frequency 
measurement, the Commercial Radio Monitoring Company of 
Kansas City. 

With a frequency of 1490 you probably realize that we 
are a class IV AM station with a power of only 260W. We 
are also in a small town of only about 3500 population. 

Thanks again for your reception report. 

S elyyo j,s, 

obert H. arson 
Station tanager & 
Chief Engineer 


